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Council Ref: 18/20120/3/1








Planning Ref: Ref-1310
General Manager Cessnock City Council
submitted via the ePlanning Portal
Attention: Ian Rush
Dear Ian
Hunter Water’s Submission – Planning Proposal 18/2020/3/1 - Amendments to Cessnock Local Environmental Plan 2011 (LEP) - Recreation Land Use Zones.
Hunter Water has no objections to the various amendments to the Cessnock LEP, including RE1 Public Recreation Zone and RE2 Private Recreation Zone land use tables and LEP maps.
Hunter Water notes that many of the land parcels subject to these amendments are not currently serviced by Hunter Water. Hunter Water requests that Council informs future potential property owners to contact Hunter Water to confirm connection and servicing requirements prior to purchase.
Should you have any further enquiries please contact me.

Yours faithfully
BARRY CALDERWOOD
Account Manager Major Development
Tel:                             02 4979 9721
Mobile:


0437 720 845
Email:                         barry.calderwood@hunterwater.com.au 
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